

BLOOD PRODUCTS LABORATORY
Director
W. d'A. MAYCOCK
CBE, MVO, MD, FRCP, FRCPH

Lister Institute of
Preventive Medicine

Telephone: 01-953 6191

ELSTREE, HERTFORDSHIRE, WD6 3AX

6 May 1978

Mec. Parrott Esq
Dept. of Health Social Security
Hannibal House (12th floor)
Elephant & Castle, London SE1 6TE

Jan Ales

B.P.L.

Dr George Miller (General Management Consultants) and his assistant Mr. Gordon Wright (Production Management Consultants) discussed with us late yesterday their conclusions about the "stop gap" programme which Tom Dutton asked me last Thursday to get on the move.

Dr Miller told us that he had concluded that not more than the first half of "stop gap" could be implemented unless land is acquired in addition to the Present BPL site so that accommodation for the day out of the programme can be logically planned as a whole. I thought you would like to have this without delay.

You will recall that this need for land was foreseen in the original stop-gap plan in which it was proposed that certain activities would have to be moved to or expanded into the open basement area shown beneath the architect's first proposal for the pilot chromatography laboratory. However whether this proposal for the pilot laboratory were accepted or not in the first form presented by the architect, there is no doubt that additional land will be needed to allow the logical planning of the full stop gap programme.

I therefore hope that the Department will be able to make decisions in the very near future whether BPL should remain at Elstree and, if so, what part of the Lister Institute Elstree estate should be acquired in reaching these decisions. I hope the Department will give

40/60

due weight to the opinions expressed in our comments
on Tom Dutton's minutes on "Handling of the Trends
Working Party Report."

There is also urgency about ~~for~~ decision
concerning the pilot laboratory

A long hiatus at this stage will undoubtedly
have an adverse effect upon staff morale in BTL which
not unexpectedly has already been somewhat affected
by the closure of the Institute.

With kind regards
Yours sincerely

GRO-C

cc. TE Dutton
Dr R.S. Harris ✓
L. Vallet.
G.M. Bailey

40/108